
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Thu Tran; Chin Pang; Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Subject: RE: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID:H5OT17, AN02T1850

Hi Mike,

Question #5:  Please see attached file for the revised report.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 6:01 PM
To: Denise Teng
Cc: Thu Tran; Chin Pang; Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Subject: RE: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID:H5OT17, AN02T1850

Question #5: In accordance with the revised test report, 1 period is equal to
81.3 msecond.  Since this period is less than 100msecond, you can not use
100msecond for your duty cycle correction factor.  You should use 81.3msecond
for calculation.  As result, please provide revised test report by correcting
the duty cycle factor and all related emission data.

In this revised test report, you are still using average detector for above 1GHz
tests. For pulse emission, the average reading is equal to Peak + 20log(M%).
For frequency above 1GHz, average detector was used.  Please correct the
readings for above 1GHz.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo/ TCB Certifier

-----Original Message-----
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 3:57 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Thu Tran; Chin Pang; Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Subject: RE: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID:H5OT17, AN02T1850

Hi Mike,

Question #1: Please see revised report in the attached file.  The plot supports
the one period is on page 12.

Question #2: Please see page 16 and 17 of the revised report in the attached
file.

Question #3: Please see revised User manual in the attached file.



Question #4: Please see NEW internal photos in the attached file.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 6:13 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID:H5OT17, AN02T1850

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: There are five duty cycle plots are provided.  Marker points can
not be seen.  Please provide the description for each plot.  In addition, there
is no plot can support the one period is equal to 100ms.

Question #2: For pulse emission, the average reading is equal to Peak +
20log(M%).  For frequency above 1GHz, average detector was used.  Please correct
the readins for above 1GHz.

Question #3: User manual does not contain information required under 15.21 of
FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.

Question #4: The internal photos are too small.  Please provide additional
internal photos.  The internal photo should be clear enough to see the component
number and traces.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


